PUBLIC NOTICE

Meeting: Library Board
Tuesday, September 8, 2020
6:00 p.m. - 12808 W. Hampton Avenue

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a regular meeting of the Butler Library Board will be held on the 8 day of
September, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at the Butler Public Library. The public is welcome as long as you do not exhibit
symptoms of illness, and keep a safe distance from others. For safety, please wear a face mask. To request a
call-in number or to send questions, write to Village Hall at 12621 W Hampton Avenue, Butler, WI 53007, c/o
Library Board, or email boardpresident@butler.lib.wi.us prior to the meeting.

At this meeting the following items of business will be considered and possibly acted upon:

1. Roll Call
2. Persons Desiring to be Heard (3 minute limit per person)
3. Communications
3.1.  Trustee Appreciation Event October 1%
3.2.  Library Assistant Role — Introduction to Rosalind Ackeret [Goal#2]
3.3.  Communication channels [Goal #1]
3.4. PC Life Log [Goal#4]
3.5. Budget Review — Board attendance October 20 and 27® [Goal#1, #2]
3.6.  Library Collaboration — Storywalk [Goal#1]
3.7.  Library Technology — Beanstack [Goal#3]
3.8.  Other
4. Consent Agenda
Note: Prior to voting on the Consent Agenda, items may be removed at the request of any Board
Member and placed on the agenda under New Business.
4.1.  Consideration of Minutes: August 11, 2020
4.2.  Monthly Financial Report
4.3.  Trustee Training Week Recap & Links
4.4.  Report of the Director
5. Old Business
5.1.  Decision on Bridges RFID Tags program [Goal#4]
5.2.  Possible Action on Hours of Operation [Goal#3]
6. New Business
6.1.  Approve Director’s 2020-2021 Goals [Goal #2]
6.2.  Launch Goal#5 Action: School Collaboration
7.  Schedule next meeting: October 13, 2020
8. Adjournment
Dated: 9/2/2020
Jodi Kessel Szpiszar Charlene M Benjamin
Director President

2020-2021 Strategic Goals: Profile<>Staff<>Offerings<>Technology<>Outreach



s1omsue 1ab o) sstwoxrd

O pue suonsenb joo0) -

I0}oa11(T ATRIQIT 10 JUSpISald
preog a1) o) rauonsenb ay) 1959y -

sBunesu je papraoxd
u929( sey Jey] UonRWIoUl oIRyg -

:sysonbay reqiap

‘Abajer)s 1ab1e] B JO
1red oq Aew s1omsue pue (SIom Sy} ul
o Aeu1 sure)l I91)0 9SNeD9q) JUSPISSI]

pieog oY) ybnoiy) suoresunuIuod
usnLIm [[B [ouuey) :sjsenbay waprim
sjoafo1d usALIp-1ROL) /S[ROL) D169}RI)S<
suonsen() / SUI9dU0)) / SANSS] Jjeig<
uoneradQ Jo SINOH<

Jobpng<

TAILLIEI-NOISSTIN

STeTjUSSST 99)SNI], MOIASY
pIeOg O 0} sureouon Hurrg
SSUSS UOUIUIOD UMO INOA MO[[0]

syoey butatb Aq dissob jnury

SNOLLUSUIANCGD THASHD




9LE

8

JAY

95¢

8

[43

asn Jaandwo)
211gnd 403 Ayaide)
A]y2aM JO SInoH |e30)

slaindwod
jo 8

uadQ sinoH Ap@am

s123ndwod o1qnd |je jo Ayede)

7€0? 970t 020Z/L1/T 6102 ‘v Jaqwaag XdNDYE 80|218D-0d-DVdO T8ENNT-dOLSIA Aesqri[  Asesqry aygnd Jajing
7€0T 9z0¢ 6102/62/01 610Z ‘6T 4290190 TZSAANT|  Dd (us)saq uol4 ¥I1LNA-NIVIN Aresgn|  Aseuqryangng Japing
T€0¢ Sz0t 6T02/62/01 6107 ‘TT 4990190 7Z5706¢ 2d (¥=1) ¥saq Juol4 1d¥31LNg Ateugn|  Aseuqry oijgng Japng
09 TE0T 520t 6102/62/0T 6107 ‘€ Jequisldas ZZ6NYFS 82d BAHANYT-dOLNSAA Atesqri|  Aseuqry 2ljgnd sa3ng
0€07 ¥20z 810Z/9Z/T1 8107 ‘6 Y2ie TIELHAT doyde sopalig 8/86085D Areagry|  Ateuqr algnd Japng
6202 €201 8T0Z/9¢/11 £10z ‘£ aung THIZo9r Jd uleiy 2d-NIVIN Areigry| - Adeiqr algnd Japing
/6 620¢ £20T 810Z/9¢/11 LTOZ ‘v aunr CA9SLTS £2d 5%3/20[-d014S3a Aesgn|  Atesqnyagng sapng
Y44 6207 €e0z 8107/92/11T LTOT ‘2T YaIeN CHHYASL ¢ld JIOMYINI-dOLINSIa Atesgrn) - Asesqr algng Jspng
€T 8ot [4dor4 8102/9Z/11 [TOT ‘L7 YaJew CHH80D9L 12d LLNADSV-4O1XS3a Aesqn|  Aesgragng Japng
ey 820t zeoz 8102Z/92/11 9107 ‘g7 Ateniged 78YA98S 90d 1$642rN-d01Ms3a Atesqn|  Ateuqiyanigng Japng
6 820¢ ze0e 8102/92/11 9107 ‘67 Aenigaq 78171585 52d aD3ILYAH-dOLYSIA Aeiqri| - Asesqr oygnd Japing
601 8207 7207 810Z/92/11 9107 ‘67 Aenigad 78FMGS8S #2d AIgSAtd-do1S3a Ateuqri|  Aseuqryagngd 43pang
9z L20T T20¢ 8102/97/11 9107 ‘67 Ateniga Z8YXS8S €1d (6£1€30-dOLNS3A Areagn|  Aseiqryaignd Jajing
0Z0z 1sn3ny ajeq 2leq 9)e(Q ||elsu]| 2IIAISS PIIBIUD D4 d1eQ Jaquiny uonduasaqg ?dlnaqg NS U ETT o]
pud ysnouy3 | juswadeiday | jusawadejday Se] adnas
0Z0z aunr pauueld pauue|d
SuuuiSaq
a8esn

JO sinoy




Our Library Director effectively manages our budget under the guidance of the Library Board.

To be clear about zow our funding is managed, the following items clarify some some of the
budget. The items included here are based on questions we have received so far.

Send your questions about other budget items, or about #Ais information, to Charlene Benjamin
as Library Board President. boardpresident@butler.lib.wi.us.

Anticipated Revenue Shortfall in 2020: (due to safer at home orders, reduced hours,
suspension of fines, etc.)

» Total anticipated revenue reduction: -3.83%

» Corresponding reduction in expenses: will match. Reductions are coming from fewer
staff hours, reduced outlay for services, etc.

Note: Each month our income and expenses are reviewed by our Treasurer, and then by
the full Board. This is in addition to oversight from our Village Financial manager.

Intergovernmental Revenues:

» Intergovernmental revenue is variable year to year. It increases or decreases based on
circulation figures to residents both inside and outside Waukesha County, total
circulation, and budget expenditures. In short, this revenue is not under our control.
Bridges provides us with the dollar amount from Waukesha County annually.
Sometimes we will get more, sometimes less.

» In 2021, Bridges has budgeted $9,299 as intergovernmental revenue. The entire
amount has been calculated into the overall budget, allowing us to maintain the
services our patrons ask for, yet not increase the budget, especially in this year of
uncertain outcomes.

Technology upgrades:

» Computers are as important as books, magazine, and DVDs to Butler citizens and all
our patrons. For patrons without their own internet service or printer, our public
computers are possibly even more valuable than the books.

» BPL maintains a maintenance and replacement schedule for all computers and other
equipment. Replacement schedules are based on known “life expectancies.” They are
intended to minimize the overall cost of the equipment.

» In 2021, we budgeted to replace a five-year-old public computer (one that patrons
use). Four PCs have reached their five-year service dates in 2021. We had scheduled
to replace two, but we deferred one of those to 2022 in order to help maintain a flat
budget. (Deferred replacement does create some risk that costs will be higher later
on.)

» In June 2020, we began tracking the public PC usage with the new PC Reservations
system. As we gather more data, we will develop a capacity plan to measure how
much capacity we need based on use.

Contracted Services:



» One service, CLS Landscaping, has been dropped for not providing services.
Volunteers and staff will manage for 2021. The DPW already maintains the lawn, so
occasional weeding and some spring and fall clean-up are the primary needs.

» Other services have been paired to the essentials:

Contracted Services 2021 Budget
Jan Pro — Cleaning $3,965.00
Wil-Kil — pest control. $595.00
Packerland — clean, safe-surface floor mats $470.00
Fish Window — window cleaning servies $320.00
ADS — Fire Alarm Monitoring $884.00
Bonafide Security — Annual Fire Alarm Testing (subcontracted $135.00
by ADS)

Solid Surface Care, Inc. (FKA Dry-It) — annual carpet and $1,314.00
upholstered furniture cleaning

Service Hours:

» The library will increase its service hours back to pre-pandemic levels at 47 hours per
week in September, or at the latest, in October.

» The decision rests on CoVID guidelines, state restrictions, Wisconsin and Bridges
library system guidelines, Village of Butler guidelines, and the impact of reopening
schools.

Wage increase percentages:

» Please talk to Kayla. Our Director provides the desired percentage increase, Kayla
does the calculations because she has the most up-to-date figures for FICA and other
costs,

Reserve Fund:

» The library’s reserve fund, like the Village’s fund, exists to create a cushion in times
of need. Despite this year’s challenges, we do not anticipate dipping into the fund,
mostly because of the Director’s careful management of the budget.

Staff activity from March 13t:

» The Library never closed. The building closed, and more recently re-opened for
limited services. The work of the Library never ceased. A detailed timeline of
activities was provided to Trustee Sardina, and can be found in the file: BPL COVID
Activities.docx




Minutes of Butler Public Library Board Meeting
August 11th , 2020

Minutes not formally approved until next Library Board meeting

Meeting was called to order by President C. Benjamin— 6pm

1. Members present:
Jodi Kessel Szpiszar (Director), Charlene Benjamin (President),
Michael Bates, Mary Jablonski-absent, Tom Sardina, Teri Stegemeyer, Georgeane Szczygielski,
Roger Benjamin

2. Persons desiring to be heard:
None

3. Communications:

a. Friends Meeting—generously giving funds for a microphone and a webcam. Thinking of doing a service for community
such as shredding, visual scavenger hunt through the village

b.5S Improvement project, organized by Michael Bates, concentrating on workspace efficiency

c. Eileen Langer leaving staff.

4. Consent Agenda:
a. Motion to accept Consent Agenda by Bates, seconded by Szczygielski , motion carried unanimously.

5. New Business:

a. Motion to adopt 2020-21 Strategic Plan by Szczygielski, second by Stegemeyer, motion carried unanimously.
b. Motion to approve WCL Standards Certification by Bates, second by Sardina, motion carried unanimously.

c. Discussed RFID tags, motion to table by Sardina, second by Bates, motion carried unanimously

d. Discussed Hours of Operation, motion to table by Sardina, second by R.Benjamin, motion carried unanimously.

6. Consideration to go into closed session: To consider the employment, promotion, compensation

or performance evaluation of any public employee. Motion by Bates , seconded by R.Benjamin , motion carried
unanimously 6:57pm.

a. Staff Performance Evaluation and Wages

7.0pen session Motion by Sardina, seconded by Bates to return to open session , motion carried unanimously at
7:10 pm. Motion by R. Benjamin to accept salary increases for staff for 2020-21, seconded by Szczygielski,
motion carried unanimously

8. Old Business: Motion to Advance 2021 Budget to Village of Butler by R.Benjamin, second by Bates,
motion carried unanimously

9. Schedule next meeting: September 8th, 2020 6pm

10.Adjournment: 7:30 pm, Motion by Sardina, seconded by R. Benjamin . Motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by: Teri Stegemeyer



August 2020
Fund Account #
800-55100-50110
800-55100-50120
800-55100-50123
800-55100-50124

800-55100

800-55200-50126
800-55200-50127
800-55200-50134
800-55200-50135
800-55200-50136
800-55200-50137

800-55200

800-55300-50162
800-55300-50163
800-55300-50164
800-55300-50165
800-55300-50166
800-55300-50167

800-55300

800-55400-50168
800-55400-50165
800-55400-50170
800-55400-50172
800-55400-50179
800-55400

800-55500-50171
800-55500-50173
800-55500-50174

800-55500

Fund 800 Library
Totals

Library Income

2020 Library Budget 800 Fund

Library Salaries & Benefits
FICA/Medicare

Retirement Contribution
Group Life Insurance Premium

Library Salaries & Benefits

Travel/Training/Meetings
Membership Dues
Utilities
Telephone/Internet
Office Supplies

Postage

Library Administration

Contracted Services

Technology Maintenance
Computer Equipment/Maintenance
Copier Maintenance

Material Processing/Repair
Housekeeping Supplies

Library Equipment/Maintenance
E-Book Contribution

Shared Databases/Licenses
Special Event Programming
Patron Programs

CAFE Member Charge

Library Programs & Services
Library Magazines/Newspapers
Adult Collection

Youth Collection

Library Collection

Contingency

Current Month

2020 Remaining

2020 YTD (August 2020) Balance

2020 Budget Money Spent
$61,241.00 $35,909.97 $4,544.51 $25,331.03
$4,685.00 $2,823.42 $357.44 $1,861.58
$1,659.00 $999.60 $127.96 $659.40
$61.00 $49.74 $9.36 $11.26
| $67,646.00] [  $39,782.74] | $5,039.27] | $27,863.26)
$1,100.00 $439.08 $382.50 $660.92
$160.00 $156.00 $0.00 $4.00
$7,500.00 $3,702.65 $377.04 $3,797.35
$1,450.00 $779.34 $0.00 $670.66
$800.00 $485.96 $81.00 $314.04
$50.00 $37.20 $0.00 $12.80
| $11,060.00] | $5,600.23] | $840.54] | $5,459.77|
$8,100.00 $3,870.31 $586.84 $4,229.69
$3,000.00 $2,720.35 $537.66 $279.65
$150.00 $17.98 $0.00 $132.02
$850.00 $400.00 $50.00 $450.00
$900.00 $534.70 $0.00 $365.30
$250.00 $20.88 $20.88 $229.12
[ $13,250.00 | $7,564.22| | $1,195.38] [ $5,685.78]
$633.00 $633.00 $0.00 $0.00
$408.00 $408.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$787.00 $78.56 $0.00 $708.44
$3,723.00 $3,723.00 $0.00 $0.00
| $5551.00] | $4,842.56| | $0.00] [ $708.44]
$1,100.00 $759.99 $9.99 $340.01
$4,615.00 $3,179.71 $160.33 $1,435.29
$4,500.00 $2,676.49 $133.14 $1,823.51
| $10215.00] |  $6,616.19] | $303.46| | $3,598.81|
[ $1,000.00| | $0.00| | $0.00| | $1,000.00|
$108,722.00 $64,405.94 $7,378.65 $44,316.06
Budget YTD Deposited Mo. Deposited Balance Needed
$14,161.00 $5,904.17 $314.23 $8,256.83
41.69% 58.31%

I am anticipating a decrease of 3.83% in Revenues to end 2020, and a reduction in Expenditures of 4.64%.

% Spent

58.64%
60.27%
60.25%
81.54%

58.81%

39.92%
97.50%
49.37%
53.75%
60.75%
74.40%

50.63%

47.78%
90.68%
11.99%
47.06%
59.41%

8.35%

57.09%
100.00%
100.00%

0.00%
9.98%
100.00%

87.24%

69.09%

68.90%

58.48%

64.77%

0.00%

59.24%



$9'85 \.S.sm,mm \,Hmiﬂv \, 66606°5E 00'1%2°19 SHNIVIVS 01105

79 8EViIFT 886VT 0Z0T/12/80 ¥d AAVINIWNIS  ¥dd 020z/12/80

09 <1040 0€8¥2 0Z0Z/40/80 ¥d AMVINAS  ¥d 0Z02/10/80

SHIEVIVS 01105

SLIAANEY % SHINVTVS AIVIdIT (00156 Juemmredsqg

sarnyipuadxg

1+26 £8952°8 LYATE %7 L1'S9¥°001 00°2ZL°801 SINTAY TEIOL

I'e6  €8'9528 €T6L8F6 L1°69%°001 00'ZZL801T 00000 3d>g - 0L

00001 000 000 000 000 SANNA ¥THLO WOUA SNVIL 1016%

114 1T¥P6S 000 6L'169°C 00'9£9°L AANTATY TV.ININNITAODIHILNT 0006%

S9TE  0L°€0ST CLTY 0£7969 0070022 SHENII AMVIdlT 0T68Y

8\5 #1d05y OF' 11 5T0ST SLSOD INTWHDOVIATY/SANTI 1D 0202/92/80

690z¥ # 101099 6801 £206Z SISOD INTWIDVIITY/SANIA D 0202/61/30

¥E0TF #3039 0001 656¥2 SISOD INHWHDVIIAE/SANIY D 0202/+1/80

YS6TY ¢ 314290 0501 9S8YZ SLSOD LNAWHDVIITI/SANIA 4D 0Z0z/60/80

SHNII ANVIGIT 0Z68Y

06'1€ 8T SILET \/ SLIFL TL¥R0T 00°00¥°¢ SHHEI AMVadll 0L68Y

901Zy o 1YL G L 52052 STIVS O0d U2 0202/92/80

901Z¥ % 3119034 00°62 6205z SHIJOD/ONLINDd 4D 0202/92/80

690Z¢ # 3d1929g_ST'op £Z05Z SHIJOD/ONIINTEd 4D 0Z0Z/61/80

YE0Th &vué\. 09 6S6¥T SHIVSII0o0d ¥D 0Z0Z/%1/80

YE0Ty # 3dw9y, </ 0¢ 656¥Z SHIdOD/ONLINDId  ¥D 0Z0Z/¥1/80

YS61Y # amuu...K 00T 958¥T SAEVD AYVELT INEWHOVIIET MO 0Z0z/$0/80

YSETH H aﬂ.w% 001 958¥Z SHIVSI00d WD 0Z0Z/50/80

561+ # 1dmoad ,00°sz 968¥Z SHIJOD/ONLLNIYd ¥D 020Z/50/80

\ SHHE AYVydrT 0168F

00001 000 0019576 00°195%6 00'195%6 SHXV.I AL¥ddO¥d 0011

\, z8cl #4l 001956 L66¥Z SHTLINE NN OL TIOY XV 0Z0z6t0z  [O 0202/61/80

SHXV.IL AL¥IdOUd 0011Y

00 F9C6H \ﬁ.mmw 9C1E¥ Q0°SZ6 AANTATY DSIN 0ZL0¥

01Ty # 3P0y 00'6Z ¥2062 ML 012975 INNTATI OSSN 4D 020z /¥2/20

101z # 3dPo3y 00001 ¥20%2 M TIZ9PS AANTATY DSIN UD 0z0z/¥2/80

¥E0zTk 4t 3drPo9y €L 6SGHE NOLLYNOQ/EONVHD JH.L JgE/daH1O ¥ 0Z0Z/¥1/80

HAONHAHTY DSIN 0eLor

100000 yweunreday

SINUIADY

pasn  sdmreEg 0z02/15/80 0Z/1€/80 (HL 3pug papuatsy vopdudsa(] JU00IDY
% Jqefreay AIAN= HLNOW HIVA-QOIMVIA 0202

YOI ALIALLDV

¥/1 =8eg

AN AV EdIT - 008 pond

020Z/1¢/80 JO SE saouefeg

YHTILNG O TOVTIA 404 THOITY TUNLIANTIXH ANV HNNIATT

HILNG 40 4OV TIA dd

VIHdd =281

WV 8¢°11 020%/10/60



96, TOPUI A ,S60LE9Z, H# AUL 4b8'9E 016¥2 AYVEAIT HHL YO SLVW YOORL  dV 020Z/+1/80
G601, JOPTIA L GEQOL, # A \,oo.mom THere 0207 ISNOAV YO ADTAYES TVIMOLINY[ 4V 020z/L0/80
SHEOIAYAS AALOVELNOD AYVdT 29105
HDNVNELNIVI/ LNSWAINOE AYVEdIT 00€5s 102uwnreda
€905 ALLGSHS /P08 / ez009's 00090°11 005§ 3921 - A0y,
Vd 4
00001 000 000 000 000 SHE STADM AYVIFIT 19105
oyvL 0821 000 0z'LE 0005 FOVISOd LET0S
95801 (9¥89) 05°€9P ﬁﬁﬁé» 9¥'898 00008 SAIIddOS HOHAO 9¢10S
WA 0
S, TOPUIA [HZ00000-0Z0, *# EW\.DO.E 0, QX = werz SHITAANS HALLVYAJOO0D QIAOD 020z A1I0[  dV 020Z/+1/80
8991, JOPUIA 0Z0T+TL0-06¥L, # AUY [05285] #1210 G 18z 020z XN YOI SISNHIXH AYVIT  dV 0202/L£0/80
als SHITddNS HOLIIO 9€10¢
SL'€S \,S.Q.G 00°0 \,X.E 00°05+°1 LANYLLNI/ANOHIHTEL S€108
LE6Y \.mm.amm YO'LLE /S9T0LE 00°005°L SHLLITLLO €108
(681, JOPURA OZ0ZXXX S80-LBIFHTY, ## ACT HO'LLS 8Z6YZ 0202 YOI ALITLIN Y 020z/+1/80
SHILITLLO €108
05'L6 \.@3 000 \,oo.wﬂ 00°091 ANA TYNOISSHIOYd / THSHFIWHN L2108
148 \,.Nv.mgs 000 \,mm.om 0000%°1 SONILHHN /ONINTVLL/ THAVLL 9Z105
NOLLVYISININGY ATVHEIT 00255 wamiseday
1885 §2€98°LZ NZ6E0°S J~ SLTBLGE 00°9¥9°L9 00155 34> - oL,
’ /
eat \,om.: \ 9¢6 \73..@ 00°19 WAIAEY SNI HAT'T dOEO Y2108
09 9¢%6 0£8¥T 0202/10/80 ¥d AMVININNS ~ ¥d 020z/L0/80
WNINEEd SNI S4TT dNO¥O ¥Z10¢
ST09 \,9&3 96°L21 Pa 09°666 00'659°1 NOLLOFTRLINOD INHFWHILLTY 2108
\/ 79 L619 886HZ 0202/12/80 ¥d XAVINNAS ~ Ud 0202/12/80
09 66765 0E8¥Z 0202/L0/80 ¥d AIVINNNS ~ ¥d 020z/10/80
NOILNENINOD INTWEILLTY Al
Lz09 \@m.sw.H v¥'LSE Tr'eEsT 00'589% TIYOIQEN/VOLd 0210¢
\, 79 19¥61 \/ 886¥Z 020¢/12/80 ¥d AMVINNNS  ¥d 020z/12/80
09 €6291 0esve 0202/L0/80 ¥d AAVINAS  ¥d 0202/L0/80
HIVOIGEN/ VOLd 0Z10$
SLIZHNHS ® SHVIVS AMVILIT 00166 0sunreda
semypuadxyg
sy IowmEpEg 0Z0Z/1£/80 0T/1£/30 MNHL 1°3png papnawy vondmsag 1m0y
% S[qErEsy AHANE HINOW JLVA-OL-YVIX 0z0g
YOI ALIALLDV

v/

AN VAT - 008 Pod

0z0Z/1¢/80 3O S S90Ueeq
THIILNE 40 3OV THA YOS JHOJTY TANLIANTIXH ANV HONHAHY

HILOE 40 FDVTIA 4d

VYA 18]

WV 8¢°11 0202/10/60



6069  10°0KE 666 \ 66'65L 00°001L°L HHIVISMAN/SHNIZVOVIN ANV 1L108
\, 8991, FOPTRA .omo.&&%ooﬁ_ H#ADL 666 1#8%2 020z A 1IN YOI SESNAIXE AIVIdIT  dv 0Z0Z/L0/80
\, SYHAVISATN/SHNIZVOVIN AUV 14108
00001 000 000 000 000 IINAV-STV.INTY dAd AMVEArT 0L105
NOILDTTIOO AIVHdlT 00655 1wawedaq
YIS AYTB0L } 000 / 95°T8 00'165°S 00¥5< 3daQ - oL
7 7 -
00001 000 000 00°¢ZLC 00°€ZL°C SHOUVHD YAIWHW H4VD 61108
866 ¥1°80L 00°0 958/ 00°28L SWVIS0Ud NOYLYd AMVEdrT FARI
00001 000 0070 000 000 LINAV-STVINTY TAQ AIVIdIT 04108
0000 000 000 00'80F 00°80% _ SESVAV.ILVA ATIVHS A4vyadr1 69106
0000l 000 000 00°€59 00°€€9 NOLLOENLINOD SOOd-3 AMVEdr1 89105
SHDOIAMHS ® SWVIDOUd AMVIEIT 0075 wsumedsg
60°LS 817689°G BCG6LT TTYIS'L 00705Z°¢1 00£56 3da - A0 L
o] \,NH.&N \,mm.om , 8802 00052 AITdANS ONIJTTIISNOH AUVEdI] L9105
8991, JOPWRA 0TOTHEL0-06%L, # 20 8302 Iv8¥T 020z AT HOF SHSNAIXT Aqviadl1 4V 0202/£0/80
SHITAANS SNIJTTHEASO0H AIvadlT 19108
Wes  0E59E 000 0LHES 00006 VaMI/SSHOOEL TVIHALYVIN AdVHdlT 99105
90°LF 0005 0005 00°00¥ 00058 ADNVNALNIVIN ¥HId0D AMVYArT So108
/ \S6LT, FOPBIA/BBGITO, 3 ATT 00705 \/ 0¥6he 020z A1N[ 4O IONVNLINIVIN ¥HId0D 4V 020Z/21/80
HAONVNALNIVIN THIOD ATVEdIT <9105
66’11 Z0ZEL 000 86'LL 00°0S1 INIVIA AINOHE/MELNdNOD $9105
8906  $9'6/Z 99°L¢5 SEOTLT 007000°¢ SHITAANS ADOTONHIHL AIVI4rT £9105
\ 51, 3OPUIA HIZO0T00-0Z0T, # AT] DOSL \, 9FGYE ONITTASNOD SADIAYES HOAL 0zoz A1 av 0Z0Z/v1/80
&S T, JOPURA FFZ00000-020T, *# AT 99°29% 60GHT AUVIgIT 904 Tava NOISIANA - dV 0Z0Z/¥1/80
\. SHITAANS ADOTONHOHAL XUvVadlT £9105
8L iY \mo.mmﬁ ¥8'985 \, 1€°048°€ 0070018 SHANAS AAIIVILNOD AdvagrT 79105
GFBL, FOPUIA _@&R%_ #AUT, 00°SLL TLOST WLNOD JOTMHLYXT HDIANES LNHAOY ANV IDHSNI  dV 020z/82/80
(GPBL, JOPUIA C669/6€, ‘# AP A00°CE 14082 AYVEErT HOd HDIANHS INHAOY ANV .IDESNI 4V 0Z02/82/80
S¥8L, TOPURA 9€ETS6E, H 005 1+6Ve AAVEATT WO FOIAYES INHIOY ANV IDHUSNI  dV 0Z0Z/+1/80
/ FONVNALNIVIN/INTAIOOT AgVEArT :00¢6s wemredag
sompuadzy
pes)  ddmeeg 020Z/1€/80 0Z/1£/80 NWHLL 108png papmanry wondmssg unony
% aqepeay TAANE HILNON HIVA-OL¥VIA 0202
OT ALIALLDY

¥/ a8eg

ANNA AFVadrT - 008 P

0202/1€/80 3© ¥ sa2uzEg
LAY JO FOVITA Y04 THOdH THALIANTIXH ANV SNANTATY

TILOL O TOVTIA °9A
Vaagd 250
WV 86711 0202/10/60



(ZZ6509¢) 8596+°18 ZT 65079¢ 000 SHYNLIANTIXT ANV SHNNTATY 40 LaN
265 SO9LC Y \\,m@.ﬁmﬁ \,mm.meq.% 00'Z2.'801 sarmyrpuadyy [E307,
000 \. 00°600°1 000 000 00°000°1 00108 3d2(1 - TEIOT,
000 00°000°1 000 000 000001 ADNEONLLNOD AdvagrT 0£80S
aNN ADNAONLLNOD 00108 1wswiredag
LLP9  18'864C A9F°E0g , 61919% 0091201 00555 32T - 1oL
/ P
00001 000 000 000 000 NTUATHD-STVINGY AAQ XMVIdrT SL105
865 156281 » PLEEL \,%.@E"N 00005 SH00Y FUNTAQ XAvVIgry +L10§
\, PBCL, TOPUIA 91686CSE0T, # ATT 06TS LLOST SHOOd SNTIJTIHD ANV .LINAY  dV 0202/82/80
FBEL, TOPDAA FSTBLESEOT, # AV HZ°001 AR A SHO09 SNTIATHD  dV 0202/+1/80
, SO0 TONFAN AAVIgrT ¥L105
0689 62551 \mm.oE 1L6L1G 00°SI9% SHMOO0d IINAV AIVIdrT €L10§
/ FBET, JOPUIA 91686ESC0Z, # A0 00'81 \ L10ST SO0 SNHYQTHD ANV IINAY 4V 0202/82/80
FBEL, JOPUIA ,G0ZSLECEOT, H A \‘mmg LL6YE SSI00g 1INAav. dv 020Z/¥1/80
SO0 ITNAV XIVIarT €L10§
NOILDFTIOD XYV YATT 100666 1usumreda g
saxmrpoadzey
paspy  ooweg 0Z0Z/1€/80 0Z/1£/80 MELL 198png papuawry vopdrosag JuMoDY
% IqE[eAy THANE HINOW HIVA-OI-dVHA 0202
HOT ALIALLDY
QNN ATVYEIT - 008 pong
HLLNG 40 HOVTIIA 9d
0202/1£/80 30 se s3oueEeg vyagd 3esn
1744 2Beg WHTILOE 40 HOVTIA YOI JHOJEY FUNLIANEIXE ANV ZNNHAT NV 8%-11 020Z/10/60



Walk the Line: How Trustees Can Best Lead Their Libraries Without
Overstepping Their Authority

Presenter: Becky Spratford, Readers' Advisor, Author, Librarian

Being a Trustee is an important job. You are part of a team that represents the tax payers, oversees
the Library Director, and advocates for libraries. However, where exactly do your duties end and the
Library staff's begin? This line, while very clear from a legal standpoint, can become a bit fuzzy in
practice. Join Becky Spratford, a 20 + years librarian and 5 term library trustee as she helps you
understand how to walk the fine line between being a leader and being in the way. She will go over
how you as a Trustee can best help the Library thrive, noting when you should step in but also when
you should back off, strengthening all of Wisconsin's Libraries in the process.

https://vimeo.com/452657758

Equity, Diversity, Inclusion: What Library Trustees Need to Know

Presenter: Anne Phibbs, Founder and President of Strategic Diversity Initiatives

Equity, diversity, and inclusion (EDI) impacts all communities and all aspects of librarianship. Library
Boards of Trustees have an important role in supporting EDI and related initiatives. This webinar will
help trustees and library directors understand how to incorporate EDI into policy development,
strategic planning, funding initiatives, board development, and more. Anne will present a variety of
interactive scenarios in which EDI issues are a factor, with time for Q&A and discussion. In this
webinar, Anne Phibbs, PhD, Founder and President of Strategic Diversity Initiatives, will give a basic
introduction to EDI and discuss what library trustees and boards need to know about EDI.

https://vimeo.com/452348655

Public Library System Redesign (PLSR) Implementation Update

Presenter: Bruce Smith, Project Coordinator, Division for Libraries & Technology

Throughout the response to the public health event, the Department of Public Instruction Division
for Libraries and Technology, Public Library Systems, Public Libraries and other partners have been
extraordinarily collaborative in our efforts to support the Wisconsin library community. These efforts
have allowed us to see new ways for how libraries and systems can be connected and work together
in the spirit of PLSR. Through this lens of cooperation and continuous improvement as libraries
bounce back from the impact of the pandemic, we continue to move our efforts forward to
implement the recommendations of the PLSR Steering Committee. This presentation will include an
overview of the PLSR process and an update on the progress of implementing the seven
recommendations including information about specific activities and timelines. There also will be
time for questions, comments, and input from attendees.

https://vimeo.com/451945440

Recruiting and Engaging Friends and Trustees Under Age 40

Presenter: Kathy Kosinski, Member Services and Outreach Manager, Califa Group , Tess Wilson
Member Services and Outreach Manager, Califa Group




Millennials are more likely than other adults to have visited the library recently. However, most
Friends and Trustee boards do not have even a single Millennial member (Pew 2016, ALA 2018).
What accounts for this discrepancy, and how can we rectify it? Learn how to attract Millennials to
your Friends group and Board of Trustees, and turn the largest generation of library users into your
best advocates.

https://vimeo.com/451589921

Core Values of Librarianship

Presenter: Jessamyn West, Librarian and Technologist
Librarianship as a profession has a set of core values. But where do they come from, and what do

they mean? Library technologist Jessamyn West will talk about the things that make up the core
values of librarianship and discuss the tensions that exist between some of them,

https://vimeo.com/451250227




September 8, 2020

Director’s Report

Staff — The Library Assistant position recently vacated has been posted. It is on the BPL website, facebook and
in the Library. It is also on the village’s website and Bridges website. Deadline for accepting applications is
September 18, 2020.

Bridges/Alliance of Public Librarians (APL) — next meeting Friday, September 11, 2020

Technology Update — our new receipt printer was installed by Erin from Bridges.

Building — status quo
Friends — status quo
Programming — no in person programs in the Library until further notice

e Dr. Benjamin Franklin — Thursday, September 17% at 6:30 pm. Have reached out to see if he’s
interested in a virtual program. Have not made contact with him.

Active Library Cards Accounts expired for 3 years, and not owing any money for replacement costs of items,
get deleted from the system. Any expired card that owes less than $100 in fines (not replacement costs) to any
library can be deleted by the registered library (Butler). This is system wide. NOTE: Expiration dates during
COVID-19 were extended to the end of December. We won’t be looking at deleting any expired cards
until at least January.

2017 2018 2/4/2020 | 3/7/2020 | 7/9/2020 | 9/1/2020

Adult 716 722 730 732
Business 2 3 4 4
Child 198 199 201 201
ILL 102 103 106 107
Internet Only 0 0 15 28
Milwaukee County 43 44 43 43
Staff 5 5 5 5
Student 24 24 24 24
Teacher 7 7 7 7
1677 1365 1097 1107 1135 1151




61 97 (44 0 0 0 6l 99 TL 0¢0e
€99 I SS <99 9¢ L 9/ 9 €9 89 v 8r 68 suoJled
LS 17 174 0 0 8 6 1 8T 020¢
891 8T T €l 1’ 14} 9T [4) 01 €T €T 6 vl paldnaoQ/pajnpayds
Wooy 20uaiajuo)
92T €8T QST €LT 0 0 T 8L¢ €1€ 0¢0¢
790v 8¢ T€e 0LE qS€E ey Ty €CE vee £SE 8¢ LEE Ste asn Jandwo)
S8 ST 91 [44 0 0 6 €1 0T 020z
61¢ 8 01 44 81 8T 44 8¢ 91 2 €T 81 8 spae) Aeiqr] maN
6€9°LT TLLT 9L 0¢9¢ ¢L0T 8€€ S60¢ T4 § 3 7S8¢ 020¢
TIS'SE  |606T S08¢ £CeE £60€ 096¢ 80S€ ree €L8¢ 698¢ 108¢ 819¢ 809¢ $}00q-3 yam 1) |ejo}
68 61T It It Q0T LTT 91T 6 o1t 020t
£68 L8 0s 8 174 LL 6L €L 89 LL L6 YA 8 s)yoog-3
SvL'9T 7592 €19¢ 80ST 196 TZC 6.61 TE0E 4K 4 020¢
8T9'VE |ZZ8T §SL¢ Irie €C0¢e £88¢ (574 45 891¢ 08¢ 6Lt r0LC | WAST4 9Z5¢ uoile|naai) jejoL
8569 €CTT 6S0T 9011 69¢ L0T 998 vt 00T 0c0¢
0/¥'€T  |08TT S60T C1ET | AYA 8.6 €8¢1 6EET 9¢€TT . 8T0T 130T 696 8€8 SUsIpPIIYdD
L8L'6 6¢ST v8ST corT 869 AN EITL £09T orLT 020¢
8vT'te  |Zv9t 0991 6¢81 CLLT S061 StTe 6¢8T 89971 vLLT €91 ¢191 88971 synpy
uonenapn
] 7481 9101 LS6 TL8 SZT TP 801 0961 60T 020¢
6.2V |0T6T 9v8T SYEe v0TT 81T €261 vi6T e 6¢TC z91¢ 988T 0581 $103isIAfuouied
S9JIAI9S SIS S9JIAIOS S92IAI9S apisqin) mﬂ_mn._:u 0zoc
S1v.iOol RETd] AON 120 papuedx3 | papuedx3 [ papuedx3 | papuedx3 | 61-QINOD | 6T-AINOD g ”m _m>0u q=4 uer
ydog 3ny Anf aunf Aey Jady RN




80¥T 610¢
895  610C
0v8  610¢C

LTL vIT  |S6T 12 1€ L9 SL 06 1741 sjejo] Suiwweisoid Ajyuo
8ST LE 0 0 0 0 8 1€ [4:} sjejo] (sa3e ||e) ynpy
sSnejD "SI g eaues
(£1-6) uipjuely uiwefuag g
g g (5-£) Ae|d 100pInQ:ainieN 01 yoeg
14 (5-0T)(1-9)(¥2-2) 24E2IP3IA 01 BWOI|IM
1T T (9-7)3unjeN pae) aunusjep
S q (5-2) Joue Jayin-ase) adidsoH
174 L€ LE (z-11)(01-8)(TT-S)(ET-T)2A1IQ POOIE
St 11 ve (€T-7) (0£-T'86-T) BulAn ajqeuleisns
11 11 (¢1-T)Aeldsig qnD ¥y [Suor
(se8v 1Iv) ynpy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s|ejol 3npy Sunoj
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(8T-ZT) 3InpY Bunoj
655 LL S6T 12 1€ L9 L9 6S w s|ejoL s,uaJpjiyd
95 (£-8) lenuip-ga pue Apusp-dys
871 (T€-£) [BNUIA -UBLLID 2215 dYS
e (£1-£) Aeidspiy - dUS
0 0 0 0 0 0 S 9 (sanyL 1sey) qnpD 0837
£9T 0 0 T¢ 153 L9 8t SMIIA JO # SWIIAIOIS |BNUIA
791 TE 43 0 0 0 61 ¥s 9¢ (pam) 2wnnAios
(seapuane |je) (11-0) s,ua1pjiyd
sjejol 22Q MON 120 ydag Sny Anr aunr Aepy judy  ysuen qa4 uer 0202




wW)SAS 2}
Ul 3say31y pIg

8ST‘EI 8007
$65°ST 6007
£95°8T 0107
08Z°1€ 1102
01€TE 7107
1€5°2€ €10C
€LETE 141114
S61°0€ S107
8ST1°TE 9107 %6€°07 Q0UIIP %
091°6T LT0Z 118°S QOUIJJIP
€0S°87 8107 F1EYE asnoyul % T 0/M [€}0} pURID) 10T
PIEPE 6102 £05°8C TTI % dSnoyul o/M [e)0], pueld g1z
LLY'9T 0207
%TS 9T~ SIUDIAJIP % %81 €T QOUIJIP %
020°9- 9OURIJJIP 1LY Q0UIYIP
LLI9T T'11 % Snoyul o/M [B)0], puess (z(g ysnsny-uep L69°TT T11 % Snoyul o/M [e)0], puess ¢Y(Z }snsny-uep
L69°TT T11 % SNOYul o/M [B)0], puets) Y(Z Isnany-uep 9T 81 T1I % SNOYul o/M [e)J0], puess) gy }sngny-uep

0Z20Z-6107 }sSn3ny LA

610Z-8T0Z ¥Sn3ny (LLA




